

Lukasz Wolczynski

Web Developer

📞 404.645.5373

✉ lwolczynski7@gmail.com

🌐 lwolczynski.com

📍 Austin, TX

Personal projects

Pick-A-Mov

Web app providing detailed comparison of up to 4 movies, including ratings from the 3 most popular services. Uses unofficial IMDB API.

Technologies used: React, Node.js, Semantic UI | See at: pickamov.online

SpotiQuiz

A personalized music quiz using Spotify API. Users can test their knowledge about Spotify's top hits playlists, as well as their saved and recently played tracks.

Technologies used: React, Bootstrap | See at: spotiquiz.online

MyScore

Web app that lets users create a scorecard to compete with friends at golf, disc golf or foot golf. Results can be shared with a link.

Technologies used: VanillaJS, Django, PostgreSQL | See at: myscore.golf

Work experience

City of Austin, Austin, TX

ADVA Resident Engineer | Mar 2018 – Present

- Work with the City at their premises to maintain, expand and solve any issues related to the network built with ADVA
- Deliver connectivity between multiple City facilities
- Create and execute test plans for major changes to the City's network, including datacenter relocation and core replacement
- Lead deployment of new network sites

ADVA, Gdynia, Poland

Technical Services Engineer | Jun 2016 – Mar 2018

- Helped 100+ customers solve technical tickets and provided customer education related to ADVA equipment
- Troubleshoot technical issues related to multiple technologies, including, but not limited to Ethernet, DWDM and routing

ADVA, Gdynia, Poland

Student R&D Network Engineering | Oct 2014 – May 2016

- Developed Python scripts testing interoperability between ADVA and other vendors' (Cisco, Brocade, IBM) network equipment
- Designed various manual and automated system tests to verify if network standards and customer needs are met

Nowatel, Rumia, Poland

Java Developer Internship | Jul 2014

- Worked on adding new features to the user interface of the company's main product – OpenRDS dispatching system

Profile

I am a self-taught web developer with a network engineering background. I graduated a college program with a profile close to computer science and have been in the tech industry for over 7 years. My passion for coding leads me to the software engineering field. I am looking for an opportunity to develop my skills and help a company or individuals achieve their goals in building modern websites.

Skills

HTML	CSS	JavaScript
Node.js	React	SQL
Python	Django	Git

Education

Gdansk University of Technology, Poland

- MSc Electronics and Telecommunications | Jun 2016
- BSc Electronics and Telecommunications | Feb 2015

Certificates

- Cisco Certified Specialist - Enterprise Core | Nov 2019
- Cisco Certified Network Associate | Aug 2016

Volunteering

Austin Pets Alive! | Jan 2019 – Feb 2020